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State of Florida
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CLE RK
DATE: July 24, 2008
TO: Office of the General Counsel (McKay)&( vom
FROM: Division of Regulatory Compliance (McCoy)
RE: Docket No. 080319-TP; Acknowledgment of name chanlge: n IXC Registration No
TI107 and STS Certificate No. 3140 from Sarasota Memorial Hospital to Sarasota

County Public Hospital Board d/b/a Sarasota Memorial Health Care System

effective June 13, 2008.

Sarasota Memorial Hospital has requested acknowledgment of a name change on IXC
Registration No. TI107 and STS Certificate No. 3140 from Sarasota Memorial Hospital to
Sarasota County Public Hospital Board d/b/a Sarasota Memorial Health Care System.

This name change has been filed with the Florida Department of State, Division of

Since this name change does not involve a transfer of certificate, staff

+ Corporations. 1 1
recommends that the name change be acknowledged for IXC Registration No. TI107, and an
administrative order be issued approving the name change for the STS Certificate No 3140, and

the docket be closed.
As required in Section 2.07. C. 2.a., Administrative Procedures Manual, this is to inform

you that staff concurs with the name change on IXC Registration No. TI107 and STS Certificate

No. 3140.

¢: Sarasota County Public Hospital Board d/b/a Sarasota Memorial Health Care System

CCA (2)

oM

orc
RCp
SS¢
SGA
DOCUMENT NUMRER -DATE

ADM
cu:@(g@ 06745 aug-) o

FPSC “COMMISSION CLERK




